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Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 

On behalf of Aztec Capital Partners, Inc. (the “Licensee”), the undersigned respectfully 
requests a further extension of special temporary authority to operate at variance from the 
License’s licensed parameters for a period up to six months beyond the current expiration date of 
April 30, 2022.  Below is a description of the reasons for such request which constitute good 
cause: 

 
A further extension of the current STA is requested to provide sufficient time for full power 
operation to be restored, pursuant to the completion of the existing WNWR construction 
permit. Since the grant of the STA, the licensee has made substantial progress towards 
restoring full power operation, completing the construction of the new transmitter building 
and installation of a new transmitter. As of the date of this request, the Licensee is waiting 
for completion of the necessary three-phase power lines to the new building. 

 
Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions regarding this request. 

 
 

Best regards, 
 

 
F. Reid Avett 
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